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Dear Elea Edmondson*
The proper person to appreaoh In een- 

neetten with that position is Mr, F. S. Move, 
who has eharge of the staff in that dapartment, 
I am given to understand that the stenographers
will be rearranged to take eare of the vaeaney
leaving an opening only In the filing depart-
ment. However, it might be as well to disre­
gard that Information and get In to nil* with Mr,' ' • * „

Mews, If there Is anything further that I oan 
do, let me knew.

SineMrely,

Miss Mildred Edmondson,
Canadian General Trusts Corporation, 

347 Bay Street, 
Toronto,
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